

Estitxu Linto is a graphic designer from Spain. With experience in various studios in Pamplona and Barcelona, her work includes identity, editorial, print, interaction and type design.

In the course of her professional career she has enjoyed the opportunity to work alongside design professionals who influenced her development and, thanks to this, she has been able to enrich and expand the vision she has for her work.

EXPERIENCE

Exit Design

Senior Graphic Designer
2012-2013, Barcelona
www.exitdesign.com

Exit Design

Junior Graphic Designer
2011-2012, Barcelona
www.exitdesign.com

CFB

Graphic Designer
2010-2011, Barcelona

Ken

Junior Graphic Designer
2008-2010, Pamplona
www.ken.es

Neo

Graphic Design Internship
06/2007-09/2007, Barcelona

Freelance

2007-currently,
Since completing her studies in design, she has worked on various projects for different clients.

You can see a sample of her work in estitxulinto.com

EDUCATION

EINA

Centre Universitari de Disseny i Art,
2010, Master in Advanced Typography
(www.eina.edu)

LLOTJA

Escola Superior de Disseny i Art,
2005-2008, Bachelor in Graphic Design
(www.llotja.cat)

UAB

Universitat Autònoma de Barcelona,
2001-2005, Computer Engineering
(www.uab.es)

SKILLS

Design Expert knowledge of Adobe Creative Suite: InDesign, Illustrator, Photoshop, Lightroom, Bridge.

Video & Animation Basic Premiere, basic AfterEffects, basic FinalCut.

Type Design FontLab.

Interactive Basic HTML / CSS, basic Flash, Dreamweaver.

Others Microsoft Office, iWork, basic Autocad.

Languages Proficient Catalan, proficient Basque, upper intermediate English, basic French.